



**The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Metropolitan District Commission
M. Ilyas Bhatti, Commissioner**

**20 Somerset Street
Boston, MA 02108**

**617-727-5264
617-727-5265**

Engineering & Construction Division

February 27, 1990

**The
Metropolitan Network
of Services** Robert W. Healy, City Manager
City of Cambridge
795 Massachusetts Avenue
Parks Cambridge, MA 02139

Beaches RE: Street Lighting from B.U. Bridge Rotary to the Stop
and Shop on Memorial Drive, letter dated January 24, 1990

Community Boating

Dear Mr. Healy,

Historic Sites

In response to your letter relative to the referenced
subject.

Recreational Facilities

Public Concerts

The Underground cable supplying power to the approximately 15
luminaires in the area is old, and has deteriorated beyond
repair. The lighting is the old series type and is out -
Trailside Museum dated.

Boston Harbor Islands

Phase 2, which is in the design stage will provide
underground conduits and cables to supply power for new
Historical Type Luminaires as provided in Phase I, Street
Metropolitan Police Lighting Modernization, Memorial Drive, Wadsworth St. to
300 Ft. West of Fowler St. including 900 ft. frontage J.F.
Flood Control Kennedy Park.

Watershed Management

In the interim, the MDC maintenance contractor intends to
provide wooden poles, approximately 20, with luminaires fed
Pure Water Supply overhead to provide lighting in the subject area.

**Quabbin, Wachusett and
Sudbury Reservoirs**

Once the spring thaw begins, we will proceed with the system
installation.

**Franklin Park and
Stone Memorial
Zoos**

Sincerely,


Francis D. Faucher
Director, Engineering
and Construction Services

**Parkway, Boulevard and
Bridge System**

**Charles, Mystic and
Neponset Rivers**

JY/lf

**Beaver Brook, Blue Hills,
Elm Bank, Breakheart,
Middlesex Fells, and
Stony Brook Reservations**

cc: B. Lam
N. Baratta



RECEIVED
90 MAR -5 AM 10:30
OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

March 12, 1990

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 12, dated 1/22/90, relative to the street lights from the BU Bridge rotary to the Stop & Shop on Memorial Drive being out of service, attached please find a response from Francis D. Faucher, Director of Engineering and Construction Services for the Metropolitan District Commission.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev
enclosure

Agenda # 15

S-244

Awaiting Report Item Number 12 regarding
street lights from the BU bridge rotary to
the Stop & Shop on Memorial Drive.

In City Council,

March 12, 1990

Placed on file